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Ta  the Board of Directors 
1Vlantecito Vt~ater District 
ianteclta, Cal~farnla 

Report 4n íh+e Financial statements 

e have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the 1Vlantecito ~Tater District (the District} as of and for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2020, and the related Hates to the basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

~Ylanal;en~ent's Respansif~ility far t`he Financial ~Statetr~ents 

Management is responsible far the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

~utlitr~rs' Res~onsihiliiy  

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based an our audit. ~Ve conducted our audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained 
in ~vvet-rtn~ent Auitin~ tanda~~s, issued by the Comptroller general of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free Pram material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend an the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks ofmaterial misstatement ofthe financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not far the purpose ofexpressing an opinion an the effectiveness ofthe entity's internal control. accordingly, we 
express  na  such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
sibnica.~~t acou.~~ting estin~a.tes ~~laile by ~~ta.~~d~,e~~ler~t, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

C?pinivn 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
Montecito mater District, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows for the fiscal year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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f)ther 11~atters  

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis on 
pages 3 through 9, the Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability on page 3 $, the Schedule of Pension Contributions 
on page 39, the Schedule of Changes in the Total 4PEB Liability and Related Ratios on page 40, and the Schedule of UPEB 
Contributions on page 41 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We previously audited the Montecito Water District's 2019 financial statements and expressed an unmodif ïed audit opinion on those 
audited financial statements in the report dated March 10, 2020. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented 
herein as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, is consistent in all material respects, with the audited financial statements 
from which it has been derived. 

Other Reporting Required by government Auc~iti~zg S'trrndarc~s 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report December 1, 2020, on our consideration of the 
Montecito Water District's internal control aver financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 

Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

0 O  

Santa Maria, California 
December 1, 2020 



I~~Iontecito Water I~istrict 
~~r~nrrgement`'s ~iscussion ~~~r~.~~rczlysis 

For the Fisca~ ~ears Eo~deà June ~► ~}, 202o ant~ ~019 

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis ~MDA) of activities and financial performance 
of the Montecito Water District District} provides an introduction to the financial statements of the 
District for the years ended June 3C1, 2020 and 201 ~. We encourage readers to consider file ïnforation 
presented here in conjunction with the basic financial statements and related notes, which follow this 
section. 

Financial ~i~hlights 

In 2020, the Districts Net Position increased by 37.5°f~ or 1 ~,1 ~~,~~ 1, from X32,431,462 to 
$44,59,333, primarily due to the settlement funds received from Southern ~alïfornia Edison SSE} 
in the amount of $7,865,852, and Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEi14A} 
reimbursements and insurance proceeds in the amounts of 1,430,817 and $340,599 respectively, 
both associated with the 2017 Thomas Fire and January 9, 2Q ~ ~ debris flow disasters. The true 
increase in let Position prior to these special items would. be ,1 % or X2,944,487 due to a number 
of factors including an increase ïn Operating I~.evenue of $~ 1,538,498 and an increase of X308,213 
ïn capital CJost Recovery Fees. In 2019, the District's Net Position increased by 7.~8°/® or 
X2,339,741 from X30,091,72 ~ to ,~~ 1,462, primarily due to FEMA reimbursements and 
insurance proceeds both associated with the 2{l 1 ~ Thomas Fire and January 9, 20.1 ~ debris flow 
disasters ïn the amounts of X2,029,953 and 104,895 respectively. Excluding the revenue 
recognized from the FEM.A reimbursements and. insurance proceeds, the true increase in Net 
Position from operations is X583,720, or 1.94°/c~ which is primarily associated with an increase in 
capital host recovery Fees of 169,1 ~~ and Investment Earnings of 143,3 54. 

In 2020, the L}istrict's Operating Revenues increased by 8.57°~a or 1,538,498 primarily associated 
with increased water sales resulting from a warmer winter season followed by a warm and dry spring 
and summer. Water Sales, which includes revenue from both water sales and the Water Shortage 
Emergency ~ WSE~ surcharge made up 1,522,103 of the increase. In 2019, the District's Operating 
Revenues decreased by 3.23°~~►  or X598,053 primarily associated with decreased water sales resulting 
from. an above normal wet winter followed by a cool and foggy spring and early summer. Water 
sales, which includes water sales and the WSE surcha~•ge decreased. b Q97ó,óó1, but were offset by 
an increase of X375,195 in monthly service charges ~approxirr~ately equal to the amount waived in 
201 due to the lacy of water service as a result of the debris flow}. 

In 2020, the District's Operating Expenses increased by 0.56°,~~ or X93,673. Primary factors 
influencing this increase include a decrease ïn Joint Powers Authority ~JPA} expenses of X5(17,682, 
an increase in the general and Administrative expenses of X322,765 and an increase in Treatment 
expenses of 91,Q58. In 2019, the District's Operating Expenses increased 7.0% or 1,016,873, 
primarily due to an increase in Joint Powers Authority {JPA expenses of $499,315, an increase in 
Focal Water Supply Negotiation expenses of $ó(l0,193, an increase ïn general and Admïnistration 
expenses of X377,451, and a decrease in Transmission and Distribution expenses of X407,396 

~2.equirec~ Finan~i~~ Statements 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements ïncluding the Staterraent o• f'Net ~°~sition; 
~tate~nent Qf revenues, ~x~enses ~xnd C~iat~ges in Net PasitiQn; and Statement ©~ ~as~ F~©ws. These 
financial statements provide information about the activities and performance of the Distrïct using 
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. 

The Statertzent c~•  f 'Net P"ositiQ~a includes all of the District's investments in resources bassets and deferred 
outflows of resources) and the obligations to creditors (liabilities and deferred inflows of resources}. It 
also provides the basis for computing a rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of the District and 
assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. All of the current year's revenue and 
expenses are accounted for in the Statet~ent o~ f Revenges, ~.~pe~ses aid ~hc~nges in Net ~°osit~~n. 



Montecito Water District 
l~~annemet~~`'s .Í~iser~ssidn t~nr~,~nalysis 

For the Fsca.~ dears Ended Tune 30, 20~o and 2019 

This statement treasures the success of the District's operations over the past year and can be 
used to determine if the District has successfully recovered all of its costs through its rates and other 
charges. Tl~tis statement can also be used to evaluate profitability and credit worthiness. The Statement 
of Cash Mows provides information about the District's cash receipts and cash payments during the 
reporting period. 

The Statement of Cash .Flows reports cash receipts, cash payments and net changes in cash resulting from 
operations, Investing, non-capital financing, and capital and related financing activities and provides 
answers to such questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for, and what was the 
change in cash balance during the reporting period. 

Financial Analysis of the District 

One of the most ilrpot-tant questions asked about the District's finances is, "Is the District 
better or worse off as a result of this year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Revenzres, Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information about the 
District in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets, deferred 
outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources using the accrual basis of 
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector companies. All of 
the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when the cash is 
received or paid. 

These two Statements repol•t the District's net position and changes in them. Think of the 
District's net position, which is the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources, 
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources, as one way to measure the District's financial health, 
or~nancial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's 11eí pOSittOn are one 
indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, one will need 
to consider other non-financial factors such as changes in economic conditions, population 
growth, zoning and new or changed government legislation, such as changes in Federal and State 
water quality standards. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

The Notes provide additional information that is essential to fully understanding the data 
provided in the Basic Financial Statements. These notes can be found on pages 14 through 
37. 

Statements of Net Position 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a goverl~ment's 
financial position. In the case of the District, the net position Is $44,597,333 and $32,431,462 as 
of June 3 0, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

The largest portion of the District's net position, 48.2% and 49.2% as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, 
respectively, reflects the District's investment in capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation} 
less any related debt used to acquire those assets that remains outstanding. The District uses 
these capital assets to provide services to customers within the District's service area. 
Consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. See note 5 for further 
information. 
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11~+~ntecitQ Water I~istrict 
.l~crntrge~ent's I~ise~~Ssron r~r~~.~n~rlysis 

Fc~r the F~sca~ ~ears ~nded June 31~, ~~2~ and 2~19 

Conciensed Statements of Net Position 

~~~~-20 ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~-2a ~ 8 

2020 2019 Chan~e 2018 Change 

~ .J ~,li l s,~}s ~ 4wl', íV~,~Ls ~ Lr, ! 7 ~,~ f V ~ d.~,~J V,~V~ ~ ~, / ~~,~L 1 

40,273,991 35,254,609 5,019,382 32,546,261 2,708,348 

~~, 149,486 64,~56,8.~4 7,792,652 56,885, I25 7,471,709 

1,855,84© 1,332,5a2 523,338 1,395,169 {62,667) 

2,544,9~9 4,264,913 { 1,719,974} 1,651,~79 2,613,534 

26,361,92a 28,403,721 (2,041,$O1} 26,a19,791 2,383,9~a 

28,906,859 32,668,b34 ~3,761,775} 27,671,170 4,997,464 

SO 1,134 589,240 {88,106} 517,403 71,837 

21,475,639 1 s,946,255 s,s29,384 12,739,179 3,2a7,076 

3,527,601 6,494,911 {2,967,310} 3,963,542 2,531,369 

19,594,093 9,990,296 9,603,797 13,389,000 (3,398,704} 

$ 44,597,333 ~ 32,431,462 $ 12,165,871 ~ 30,091,721 $ 2,339,741 

Assets: 

Current assets 

Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

Defcrred outflows of resources 

Liabilities: 

Current liabilities 

Non-current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

©efett~ed inflows of resources 

Net Position: 

I~et investment in capital assets 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

At the end of fiscal years 2C~~fl and ~~ 19, tlle .L~ístríct sllawed ~. posítive balance ín íts 
unrestricted net pasition of ~1~,5~4,C1~3 and ~~,9~(~,~~9~, respectively, which may be 
utili~ed i~~ futu~0e ye~.~~s ~~~= upeí°atloí~s ~.ncl c;a.piial ítnprove~nent pro~ects. 

T`he cash and investments portion ofthe unrestricted net position as of June 34, ~~24 consists 
primarily of t3oard Assigned Deserves totaling 5,4~~,C~~Q, the remaining portion of settlement 
funds received from autl~eí~n California Edison totaling ~,8~~,~4, accrued funds far the Mate 
Water Project annual payment totaling 1,51,E 1 ~, 2,b 1$,57 of Unassigned Deserves, and an 
additional 1,94,51 ~ invested in groundwater storage in eínitropic {groundwater banking and 
Exchange Program . 



Montecito water District 
1V~rrnc~gemen~'s l~iser~ssiv~c c~nc~.~~rrlysis 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, Zo2o and 2019 

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

2020 2019 Change 2018 Change 
Revenues: 

Operating revenues $ 19,482,097 $ 17,943,599 $ 1,538,498 $ 18,541,652 $ (598,053) 
Non-operating revenues 1,286,843 540,665 746,178 252,779 287,886 

Total Revenues 20,768,940 18,484,264 2,284,676 18,794,431 (310,167) 
Expenses: 

Operating; expenses 

Depreciation and amortization 
Non-operating expenses 

Total Expenses 

Net income before capital contributions 
Capital contributions 

Change in net position 
Special item - FEivIA Reimbursments 
Special item -Insurance Proceeds 
Special item -Disaster Repairs 

Special item -legal settlement proceeds 

Net position, beginning of year 
Restatement 
Net position, beginning ofyear- as restated 
Net position, end ofyear 

15,633,053 15,553,982 79,071 

1,198,312 1,183,710 14,602 

1,549,850 1,411,401 138,449 

18,381,215 18,149,093 232,122 

2,387,725 335,171 2,052,554 

556,762 248,549 308,213 

2,944,487 583,720 2,360,767 

1,430,817 2,029,953 (599,136) 

340,599 104,895 235,704 

(415,884) (378,827) (37,057) 

7,865,852 - 7,865,852 

32,431,462 30,091,721 2,339,741 

- - - ~o~t,i•ro~ o~t,t~to 

32,431,462 30,091,721 2,339,741 28,401,757 1,689,964 

$ 44,597,333 $ 32,431,462 $ 12,165,871 $ 30,091,721 $ 2,339,741 

14,537,109 1,016,873 

í,246,226 (62,5 í6) 
~ ann anr tn nn~ 

l f , ! VJ,VJ ! IVJ,LV.... 

1,610,600 (1,275,429) 
nn ~ . . , . ~ , .~ ~ 

i,Vv~,~v-r ~ l, t Vv,L~r-t~ 

2,188,934 (158,981) 

- 104,895 

(2,188,934) 1,810,107 

29,252,905 838,816 

The Statement of Revenz~es, Expenses and Changes of 11%t Position shows how the District's 
net position changed during the years. T11e District's net position increased by $12,165,871 and 
$2,339,741 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

A closer examination of the sources of changes in net position reveals that: 

In 2020, the District's total revenue increased by 8.6% or ~ 1,538,498, primarily due to an increase 
in water sales resulting from a warmer winter season followed by a warm and dry spring and 
summer. Wader Sales, wllicrr ir~ciuuies revenue frol~l both water sales and the water Shortage 
Emergency (WSE) surcharge makes up ~ 1,522,103 of the increase. 

In 2019, the District's total revenue decreased by 1.7% or $310,167, primarily due to a decrease 
in water sales resulting from an above normal wet winter followed by a cool and foggy spring and 
early summer. Water sales, which includes revenue from both water sales and the wSE surcharge 
decreased by $976,661, and were offset by an increase of $375,195 in monthly service charges 
(approximately equal to the amount waived in 2018 due to the lack of water service as a result of 
the debris flow). Non-Operating revenues further offset the reduction in water sales by ~ l 43,3 54 
in Investment Earnings and $151,844 in Other Non-Operating revenue. 

In 2020, the District's total operating expenses increased by 0.56% or $93,673. Primary factors 
lnfluencllzg this increase include a decrease in Joint Powers Authority (JPA) expenses of 
$507,682, offset by an increase in the General and Administrative expenses of $322,765 and an 
increase in Treatment expenses of $91,05 8. 

In 2019, the District's total expenses increased by 5.6% or $965,262, primarily consisting of an 
increase in JPA expenses of $499,315, an increase in General and Administration expenses of 
$977,644, and a decrease in Transmission and Distribution expenses of X407,396. 

It should be noted that in FY 2020, the Montecito Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) was 
formed under the Montecito Water District. In FY 2020, the GSA was considered a department 
of the District, and as such, contributes to the operating expenses that are included in the District's 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. 



~1~it~ntecito ~Vater ~istrict 
11~r~n~r,~e~ne~zt's .L~iscussir~n crn~`.~~r~zlysis 

Far the ~iscal ~ealrs Ended .Tune 3~, 2~2~i and 2~19 

Statements af R.evenues, Ex~enses and ~hanges ~~ l~et Pasition, cantinued 

To  ta!  Revenues 
2020 2019 Change 2018 Change 

operating  revenuts:  
Water consumption sales S 9,376,305 $ 8,380,477 $ 99ó,Z28 $ 8,925,íSó $ {545,079} 
Monthly service charge 4,27ó,30I 4,Zó4,58ó 1í,72í 3,889,39 í 375,195 
Ordinance 93 -drought penalty charge - - - {3,105} 3,105 
Water shortage emergency surcharge 5,753,179 5,227,344 525,875 5,658,886 {431,582) 
Other charg,~s for services 7ó,30ó I1,ó32 4,óI4 71,324 308 

Tatat operating revenue 19,482,497 1?,943,599 1,538,498 í8,54í,ó52 {598,453} 

Non-operating revenue: 
Rental revenue 42,785 42,933 (148) 44,ló3 {í,23O} 

Picay hydroelectric power - 1,912 (í,9í2) 7,994 {ó,O82) 
Investment earning 192,392 28l,77ó {89,384} 138,422 143,354 
Outer non-operating revenues 1,05l,óóó 214,044 83I,ó22 ó2,20O l5í,844  

Tota!  nctn-operating revenue í,28ó,843 54O,óó5 746,178 252,779 Z87,88ó 
Total revenues 2O,7ó8,940 í8,484,Z64 2,284,óIó 18,794,43  i  (3í0,íó7) 

Total Expenses 

t~perrating expenses: 
Source of supply -water purchases 8,Z79,ó49 8,787,331 {507,ó8Z) 8,288,0íó 499,315 
Source of supply -operational costs 154,590 108,990 45,óQ0 l37,82ó {Z8,83ó) 
Water treatment -operation costs 1,4í8,ó44 l,327,58ó 9í,4S8 1,303,031 24,555 
Transrttission and distribution í,238,73S 1,180,285 58,450 l,587,ó81 {4O7,39ó) 
Customer serve and meter reading 4Ió,804 407,924 ó8,88O 4Só,333 {48,409) 

General and administrative 4,oó4,631 3,74l,8ó6 322,Ió5 2,Ió4,222 9I7,ó44 
Total operating expenses 15,633,053 15,553,982 79,011 14,537,109 1,0íó,873 

Depreciation -capital rec©very 1,198,312 1,183,710 l4,ó02 í,24ó,22ó {ó2,51ó} 
Dion-operating expenses: 

Interest expense 987,797 869,ó4O 118, íS7 846,074 23,5óó 

Cater treatment plant ozone debt 23l,ó47 23l,ó47 - 23l,ó47 - 
Cater treatment plant -ozone project obligation Z76,34ó 27b,34ó - 276,346 - 
Joint-project cost commitments í 02,984 í 02,984 - l Z9,9ó5 {2ó,98l } 
{Gain)/Loss on disposition of capital projects 4,000 { 1ó,Z92) 20,292 {30,ót 2) 14,32O 
Aitlort~zatton of debt premium (52,924) {52,924} - (52,924}  - 

Tota!  nc~n-ctperuting txptftts 1,549,850 l,4í 1,401 138,449 1,40O,49ó 10,905  

Tota!  Expenses S 18,381,215 S 18, í 49,093 ~ 232, í 22 S í 7,183,831 ~ 9óS,262 
_~-- 



Montecito Water District 
11~an~c,~er~zent's Discussion anal Annl~sis 

Eor the Fiscal dears Ended .dune 30, 2020 and 201 

Capital Asset Administration 

At the end of fiscal year 2020 and 2019, the District's investment in capital assets amounted to 
$40,273,991 and $3 5,254,609, respectively, {net of accumulated depreciation and amortization). This 
investment in capital assets includes land, transmission and distribution systems, wells, tanks, reservoirs, 
pumps, buildings and structures, equipment, vehicles, and construction-in-process. Major capital asset 
improvements and repairs were made during fiscal year 2020 lncludlllg upgrades to the Bella Vista 
Treatment Plant, fire pump replacement at the Ql-tega Pump Station, completion of the Sycamore Canyon 
water main replacement project, replacement of two thousand feet of 2-inch water mains, significant 
permanent repairs to bridges and transmission mains following the January 9, 2018 debris flow and 
machinery and equipment purchases. See Notes 5 and 13 for further information. 

Changes in capital assets amounts for 2020 were as follows: 

Balance Transfers / Balance 
2019 Additions Deletions 2020 

Capital assets: 

Non-depreciable assets $ 4,289,974 $ 5,911,061 $ (624,435) $ 9,57b,600 
Depreciable assets 57,321,899 366,474 564,594 58,252,967 
Accumulated depreciation (26,357,264) (1,198,312) (27,555,576) 

Total capital assets, net $ 35,254,609 $ 5,079,223 $ (59,841) $ 40,273,991 

Changes in capital assets amounts for 2019 were as follows: 

Balance Transfers / Balance 
2018 Additions Deletions 2019 

Capital assets: 

Non-depreciable assets $ 1,350,774 $ 3,941,789 $ (1,002,589) $ 4,289,974 
Depreciable assets 56,465,896 256,473 599,530 57,321,899 
Accumulated depreciation (25,270,409) (1,183,710} 96,855 (26,357,264) 

Total capital assets, net $ 32,546,261 $ 3,014,552 $ (306,204) $ 35,254,609 

~. 



Montecito water district 
~araage~nerrt's .,~?rseussivn aa~l.Analysis 

For the Fiscal dears Ended June ,~~}, Zoo and 201 

debt ~idministration 

changes in long-tet~n debt amounts for Zo2o were ~~ follows: 

Balance Transfers / Balance 

~~ 1 ~ additions Deletions 2020 

Lung-term debt: 
Bond payable $ 13,88~,1~8 -  {52,~24~~ $ 13,83,244 
L~wR Qrtega Loan payable 5,41 ~,18~ - {45,07} 4,92, ~ 07  
AMI  Loan

`
Payable 3,000,000 - X3,000,000) - 

1 oral ~~~~ ten debt í~ 22,308,354 í ~ {3,5 # 0,003) a~ l U,~lt7,.l~ I 

+changes in long-term debt amounts for 2019 were as follows: 

Balance Transfers / Balance 
2018 Additions Deletions 201 ~ 

Long-term debt: 

Bond payable í~ 13,942,092 í~ - í~ X52,924} í~ 13,889,1 ~8 

DwR rte,ga Loan payable 5,84,990 - X445,804) 5,419,18  
AMI  Loan Payable - 3,000,000 - 3,000,0(}0 

Total long-teen debt ~ 19,807,082 ~ 3,000,000 $ {498,728) 22,308,354 

(See note 6 for further discussion) 

. ~ ~, __ , ~ :~ ~i ~_ : ~ _ ~ ~ : - ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~-.. : .F ` ~t _ 

Managc~nent is unaware of any co~zditiu~~s as of ~u~lc ~, 2~2i~, that would have ~ sig~~i~icant irr~pact an 
the District's financial position, net position, or operating results in terms of past, present and future except 
as otherwise explained in Note 14. 

bequests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide the District's funding sources, customers, stal~eh©lders and 
other interested parties with an overview of the District's financial operations and condition. ~hauld 
readers have questions regarding tl~e information included in this report or wish to request additional 
financial information, please contact the general Manager or .Business Manager of Montecita water 
District, 583 fan Ysidro Road, Santa Barbara, California, 93118 at {805} ~~9-2271. 
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2020 2019 

$ 16,445,796 $ 9,053,477 

3,872,832 6,874,705 

2,099,092 1,448,223 

1,283,396 2,033,446 

857,190 6,263 

18,139 

244,589 262,665 
~ Q74 ?2~ n ~?~ 1 ~27 

n s~~ ~nn n ~o~ ~~~ 

40,273,991 35,254,609 
72,149,486 64,356,834 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~,~ o , ~ ~,~ ,~ ,~ ~ 

1,855,840 1;332,502 

690,524 2,371,497 

86,078 70,598 

989,864 818,426 

345,231 379,794 

40,000 

107,462 94,562 
s~ 4~~ c~ o~n 

2,544,939 4,264,913 

322,385 283,685 

13,783,320 13,836,244 

4,729,252 7,942,074 
^t ~ot t7o ~ n,~n ~~~ 

26,361,920 28,403,721 
28,906,859 32,668,634 

~~~ oA~ con ~An 

501,134 589,240 

21,475,639 15,946,255 

3,527,601 6,494,911 

19,594,093 9,990,296 
$ 44,597,333 $ 32,431,462 

Iv'IONTECITU WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - ENTERPISE FÜ~iD 
June 30, 2020 
With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2019 

Assets 
Current: 

Cash and investments 
Restricted -cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Accounts receivable -water sales and services, net 
Accounts receivable -federal reimbursements 
Accounts receivable -other 
Accrued interest 

Materials and supplies inventory 
Prepaid water charges 
Prepaid expenses and other deposits 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent: 
Capital assets -not being depreciated 
Capital assets -being depreciated, net 

Total Noncurrent Assets 
Total Assets 

Deferred Dutflo~vs of Resources 
Defen•ed pensions 
Deferred OPEB 

Total Deferred Qutflo~vs of Resources 

Liabilities 
Current: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued wages and related payables 
Unearned revenue and other deposits 
Accrued interest payable 
Water exchange liability 
Long-term liabilities -due within one year: 

Accrued coizipensaled absences 
Bonds payable 
Loan payable 
Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent: 
Accrued compensated absences 
Bonds payable 
Loan payable 
OPEB liability 
Net pension liability 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Deferred pensions 
Defen•ed OPEB 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted -water agreements, debt reserve and capital lease proceeds in escrow 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

The notes to basic fïnancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 9,376,305 $ 8,380,077 
4,276,307 4,264,586 
5,753,179 5,227,304 

19,482,097 17,943,599 

8,279,649 8,787,331 
154,590 108,990 

1,418,644 1,327,586 
1,238,735 1,180,285 

47b,804 407,924 
4,064,631 3,741,866 
1,198,312 1,183,710 

16,831,365 16,737,692 
2,650,732 1,205,907 

42,785 42,933 
1,912 

192,392 281,776 
(987,797) (869,640) 
(231,647) (231,647) 
(276,346) (276,346) 
(102,984) (102,984) 

52,924 52,924 
(4,000) 

, ,. ~ , , , . 
16,292 

., , . ,. . . 

507,394 213,39U 
49,368 35,159 

556,762 248,549 

2,944,487 583,720 

1,430,817 2,029,953 
340,599 104,895 

7,865,852 
(415,884) (378,827) 

12,165,871 2,339,741 

32,431,462 30,091,721 

$ 44,597,333 $ 32,431,462 

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - 
ENTERPRISE FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Operating Rcvenues: 
Water consumption sates 
Monthly service charge 
Water shortage emergency surcharge and availability charge 
Other charges for services 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Source of supply -water purchases 
Source of supply -operational costs 
Water treatment -operational costs 
Transmission and distribution 
Customer service and meter reading 
General and administrative 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
Rental revenue 
Picay hydroelectric power 
Investment earnings 
Interest expense 
Cater treatment plant obligation 
Cater treatment plant -ozone project obligation 
Joint-project cost commitments 
Amortization of debt premium 
Gain loss) on disposal of capital assets 
Other non-operating revenues 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Income (loss) before capital contributions 

Capital contributions 
Capital ~otitribuii~l~s 
Connection fees 

Total capital contributions 

Change in net position prior to Special Items 

Special Items 
FEMA reimbursements 
Insurance proceeds 

Legal settlement proceeds 
Disaster repairs 

Change in net position 

Net position, beginning of fiscal year 

Net position, end of fiscal year 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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42,785 42,933 
1,912 

(231,647) (231,647) 
(276,346) (276,346) 
(102,984) (102,984) 

7,865,852 
(41.5,884) (378,827) 
963,911 1,591,666 

1,051,666 214,044 

8,897,353 860,751 

210,531 283,098 

210,531 283,098 

4,390,446 3,653,266 

$ 20,318,628 $ 15,928,182 

$ 16,445,796 $ 9,053,477 

$ 20,318,628 $ 15,928,182 

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -ENTERPRISE FUND 
Far the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 
Proceeds from capital contributions 
Proceeds from direct borrowing 
FEMA grants received 
Principal paid on long-term debt 
Interest paid on long-term debt 

Net cash used by capital financing and related activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Rental revenue 
Picay hydroelectric power 
Cater treatment plant obligation 
Cater treatment plant -ozone project obligation 
Joint-project cost commitments 
Legal settlement 
Disaster repairs 
Insurance proceeds 
Other non-operating income, net 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest earnings 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1 

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30 

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position: 
Cash and investments -cash equivalents 
Restricted cash and investments -cash equivalents 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

I2 

17,138,387 $ 18,328,250 
(9,909,936) (10,820,477) 

(6,277,535) (4,198,262} 
322,496 

556,762 248,549 
3,000,000 

2,186,210 590,317 
(3,457,078) {445,804} 
(1,022,360) (835,077) 



MONTE~ITa WATER llIST~I~T 
STATEMENT C)F CASK FLOV~~ -ENTERPRISE Ft1ND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Vtfith Corr~parative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June ~~, 2{}19 

Reconciiiati©n to reconcile operating income to net cash 
provided ~usccl) ey operating activates: 

Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Change in assets, deferred outflows of resources, 
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources: 

Accounts receivable 
Materials and supplies inventory 
Prepaid water charges 
Prepaid expenses and other depasíts 
Deferred outflow -pension 
Deferred outflow - OPEB 
Accounts payables 
Accrued wages and related payables 
~Jnearned revenue and other deposits 
Water exchange liability 
Compensated absences 
Net C~PEB liability 
Net pension liability 
Deferred inflow -pension 
Deferred inflow - aPEB 

Net cash provided (used} by operating activities 

2424 2419 

~ 2,ó5Q,732 ~ 1,205,907 

1,198,312 1,183,710 

{2,343,710} 384,ó51 
18,Q7ó 53,796 

2,33S,ó96 {445,bó7} 

(3,ió9) {31,418) 

40,194 140,727 
(Só3,S32} {7b,O60) 

(1,199,212) 1,19S,20Q 
15,48Q 16,346 

(41,223~ (14,469} 
40,000 
51,600 I0,312 

741,045 198,776 
444,200 (68,250} 

(114,298} 71,b37 
2ó, l 92 

~ 3,29ó,563 $ 3,827,198 

The notes to basic fïnancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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MONTE+CITO WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES T~} TIDE BASIC ~I~~ANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FAR TIDE FISCAL YEAR. ENDED JUNE 30, X020 

NOTE 1 — REP(JRTING ENTITY 

The Montecito Water District was incorporated on Navetnber 10, 1921, as the Montecito County Water District 
under the provisions of Chapter 387, Statues of 1913 of the State of California. The 1913 Act was superseded by the 
present County Water District Act found in Division 12 of the State of California Water Code. Montecito County 
Water District changed its name to "Montecito Water District" pursuant to Section 31006 of the Water Cade. The 
District was formed for the purposes of furnishing potable water within the District. The District is located in the 
southern coastal portion of Santa Barbara County and includes the unincorporated communities of Montecito and 
Summerland. It has a population of approximately 11,400 and currently provides water to approximately 4,600 
customers. 

The criteria used in determining the scope of the financial reporting entity is based on the provisions of 
Governmental Accounting Statements No. 61, The ~ina~eial Re~oYting Entity. The District is the primary 
governmental unit based on the foundation of a separately elected governing board. that is elected by the citizens in a 
general popular election. Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected offïcials of the 
primary government are financially accountable. The District is financially accountable if it appoints a voting 
majority of the organization's governing body and: 1) It is able to impose its will on that organization, or 2) There is 
a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the 
primary government. 

NOTE 2 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The District's basic financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), as applied to enterprise funds. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District solely operates as a special-
purpose government which means it is only engaged in business-type activities; accordingly, activities are 
reported in the District's proprietary fund. 

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate 
accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing 
accounts that comprise of assets, íiabiiities, fund equity, revenues, and expenses. This system permits 
separate accounting for each established fund for purposes of complying with applicable legal provisions, 
Board of Director's ordinances and resolutions and other requirements. Also, the accounts have been 
maintained in accordance with the California State Controller's uniform system of accounts. 

The District reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise, where the intent of the District is 
that the costs (including depreciation) of providing goods ar services to the general public on a continuing 
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. The enterprise fund financial statements are 
reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues 
are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized in the period 
incurred. 

Operating revenues, such as water sales and service fees, result from exchange transactions associated with 
the principal activities of the District. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and 
gives up essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues, such as grant funding and investment income, 
result from non-exchange transactions, in which, the District gives (or receives) value without directly 
receiving (or giving) value in exchange. 

The District applies all applicable GASB pronouncements in accounting and reporting for proprietary 
operations. It does not apply any FASB Statements and Interpretations issued after November 3Q, 1989. 

14 
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NOTE 2 -- SUIVIMA~.~ OF INIFI+C~NT AONTIN~O POLICIES {continued) 

B. Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position 

1. Ilse of Estimates 

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conforír~ity with IJ.S, Generally Accepted À.ccounting 
Principles requires management to mare estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported changes in net position during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Substantially all of the District's cash is invested in interest bearing accounts. The District considers all 
highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months ar less to be cash equivalents. 

$ílv~stíllents and Investír~ent Policy 

The District has adopted an investment policy directing management to deposit funds in financial 
institutions. 

Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal year are recognized as investment income reported forthat 
fiscal year. Investment income includes interest earnings, changes in fair value, and any gains or losses 
realized upon the liquidation or sale of investments. 

4. Accounts Receivable 

The District extends credit to customers in the normal course of operations. An allowance for doubtful 
accounts has been established in the accompanying financial statements. 

5. Inventory 

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. 

Prepaid Expenses 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs or deposits applicable to future accounting periods and are 
recorded as prepaid items in the basic financial statements. 

?. ~.estricted Assets 

Certain assets of the District are restricted for use by ordinance or debt covenant and, accordingly are 
shown as restricted assets on the accompanying statement of net position. The District uses restricted 
resources, prior to using unrestricted resources, to pay expenditures meeting the criteria imposed on the 
use of restricted resources by a third party. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets acquired andlor constructed are capitalized at historical cost. District policy has set the 
capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at S,OQO. Donated assets are recorded at estimated fair 
market value at the date of donation. Upon retirement or other disposition of capital assets, the cost and 
related accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective balances and any gains or losses are 
recognized. 

Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: 

mater supply &sources 5 - 50 years 

Treatment plants ~5 - So years 

DíStrlbutlon System ~~ - %o years 

Reservoirs 25 - 140 years 

Buildings &improvements 5 - 50 years 

Dff ice 5 - 25 years 

Equipment 5 - 20 years 
15 



IVIONTECITO wÀ,TER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO TFIE BASIC FI~`~ANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR TIDE FISCAL YEAR. E~I~ED J~C:~~E 3O, X020 

NOTE 2 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position (Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences 

The District's personnel policies provide for accumulation of vacation and sick leave. Liabilities for 
vacation and sick leave are recorded when benefits are earned. Cash payment of unused vacation is 
available to those qualified employees when retired or terminated. Additionally, employees have the 
option to cash-out vacation balances in excess of 80 hours once per calendar year. 

10. Pensions 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to 
pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District's California 
Public Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS) plans (Plans) and additions to/deductions from the 
Plans' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by CaIPERS. For 
this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions} are recognized when due and 
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

GASB 68 requires that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset information within certain 
defined timeframes. For this report, the following time frames are used: 

• Zlaluation Date: June 30, 2018 
• Measurement Date: June 30, 2019 
• Measurement Period: July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 

1 1. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting o, f Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred 
Inflows of Resources, and 1Vet Position," and GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets 
and Liabilities, the District recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of resources. 

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the 
government that is applicable to a future reporting period. The District has two items which qualifies for 
reporting in this category; refer to Notes 7 and 8 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources 
the District has reported. 

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the 
District that is applicable to a future reporting period. The District has two items which qualifies for 
reporting in this category; refer to Notes 7 and 8 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources 
the District has reported. 

12. Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) 

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to 
OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District's plan (OPEB Plan) 
and additions to/deductions from the Plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis. 
For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit 
terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 
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~~~NTL' ~~ 1 ~ ~~~~~ ~1►J~~l~ 1 

I~CJTES Ti~ T~-IE BASIC FI~~A~CIA~, STATEMEI~TS 
F~R THE FISCAL ~EAR EI`~DED J~.T~~E  3~, 2C}~C~ 

N~ITE ~ — SUN~IVIAY C)F" INIFI~ANT At~)LINTIN POLIIFS {con tinued) 

B. Assets, Deferred ~utfiows, Liabilities, Deferred Inf~aws and Net Position {~Cc~ntinued) 

1 ~. ~Ïet Posltlon 

The District follows the financial reporting requirements of the ASB and reports net position under the 
following classifications: 

* Iet Investment in Capital Assets Component ofl~et Position This component of net position 
consists ofcapital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and reduced by any debt outstanding 
against the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, 
or improvement of those assets or related debt are included in this component of net position. 

~ Restricted Component ofet Position This component of net position consists of assets that 
have restrictions placed upon their use by external constraints imposed either by creditors (debt 
covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments or constraints 
imposed by law through enabling legislation. 

• Unrestricted Component of I~et Position This component of net position is the net amount of 
the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are 
not included in the determination of the net investment in capital assets or restricted component 
of net position. 

1 ~. Viiater Sales 

Most water sales are billed on a monthly cyclical basis. Estimated unbilled water revenue through year-end 
has been accrued. 

15. Deposit Connection Fees 

Connection fees are collected by the District to cover the cost of service connections within the District. 

16. Capital Contributions 

Capptal contr~but~ons represent cash and capital asset additions contributed to the District by property 
owners or real estate developers desiring services that require capital expenditures or capacity 
commitment. 

1Í. Budgetary FollCles 

The District adopts a one year non-appropriated budget for planning, control, and evaluation purposes. 
Budgetary control and evaluation are affected by comparisons of actual revenues and expenses with 
planned revenues and expenses far the period. Encumbrance accounting is not used to account for 
commitments related to unperformed contracts for construction and services. 

C. Future Accounting Pronouncements 

ASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements. GASB S? and 97 may 
have an effect on the District while the rest will not have an effect on the District. 

Statement 1'10. $4 "Fiduciary Activ~tles" 

Statement X10. 87 "Leases'►  

Statement R1o. ~9 "Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred 

before the End of aConstruction Period" 

Statement Igo. 90 "Majority Equity Interests-an Amendment 

of +GASB Statements 1`~0. 14 and No. ~ 1" 

~ 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for f scat years beginning after December t 5, 2019. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for (scat years beginning after December 15, 2020. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. 



MOI`+~TECITO WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO  T'HE  BASIC FI~~ANCI ►.L STATEI~~ENTS 
FOR. THE FISCAL YEAR. ENI~EI~ 3LT~~E  30, X020 

NOTE 2 — SUIVTMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued) 

C. Future Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) 

Statement No. 91 'conduit Debt Obligations" 

Statement No. 92 'omnibus 2020" 

Statement No. 93 "Replacement of Interbank Offered 
Rates" 

Statement No. 94 'Tublic-Private and Public-Public 
Partnerships and Availability 
Payment Arrangements" 

Statement No. 96 'subscription-Based Information 

Technology Arrangements" 

Statement No. 97 "Certain Component Unit Criteria, and 

Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Internal Revenue Code Sectio11457 
Deferred Compensation Plans - an 
amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 
and No. 84, and a supersession of 
GASB Statement No. 32" 

D. Comparative Data/Totals Only 

the provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 202 ( . 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

The provision of this statement except for paragraphs 
1 1 b, 13, and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2020. Paragraph 11 b is effective for fiscal 
years beginning after December 31, 2021. Paragraphs 

13 and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2021. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal yeal•s beginning after June 15, 2022. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning December 15, 2019. 

Comparative total data for the prior fiscal year has been presented in certain accompanying financial 
statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the District's financial position, 
operations, and cash flows. Also, certain prior fiscal amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 
current fiscal year financial statements presentation. 

NOTE 3 —CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2020 an June 30, 2019 are classified in the accompanying financial 
statements as follows: 

2020 2019 

Cash on hand $ 350 $ 350 
Deposits with financial institutions 9,535,604 1,377,871 

De~sits held in escrow with financial institutions 3,000,000 

Investments 10,782,674 11,549,961 

$ 20,318,628 $ 15,928,182 

Cash and investments listed above, are presented on the accompanying statement of net position, as follows: 

2020 2019 

Cash and investments $ 16,445,796 $ 9,053,477 

Restricted cash and investments 3,872,832 6,874,705 

Total cash and investments $ 20,318,628 $ 15,928,182 
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~~o~TE~ITo WA~TE~ I~I~TRICT 
N~TES TC►  T~-IE B1~,SIC FI~~TANCIA.L STATEMENTS 
F~JR T~E FISCAL ~EA.R ENDEI~ J~.T~~E ~~, 2020 

I~oTE 3 — +~ASH AI~U II~VESTMEI~T~ {+~ontinued} 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by tJ.S. Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value ofthe 
asset. These principles recognize athree-tiered fair value hierarchy. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active 
markets for identical assets; Level ~ inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant 
unobservable inputs. 

Level 2 investments are the Stored Water Recovery knits with a fair value of 1,~24,~ 1 ~ and the CCWA 
investment pool of~~,o74,582. Money market investments of~~,78,58~ are measured at amortized costs 
and are not level 1, 2 or 3 investments. 

Investments Authorized by the District's Investment Po~Y 

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California Government 
Code. The table also identifies certain provisions ofthe California Government Cade that address interest rate risk, 
credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. 

Maximum .Maximum 
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment 

Investment Type Maturity Df Portfolio * in  ne  Issuer 

State and Local Agency Bonds S years 1 Qo% None 

t1.S. Treasury Gbligations S years *~` l00% None 

i..J. S. Agency C~bligatïons 5 years ~ 100% 'None 

Bankers' Acceptances 18o days 100% None 

Commercial Paper Pooled Funds ~~ days l ~o% None 

Commercial Paper Non-pooled .Funds 27o days I o0°l© None 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% Done 
Non-negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years loo°~° None 

Repurchase agreements 1 year l ~o% done 
Medium-Term I~iotes 5 years 100°~° None 
Mutual Funds and Money Market Mutual 

N/A 100°/© None 
Funds 
California Local Agency Investment Fund NIA l00% None 

~ Excluding amounts held by hand trustee that are not subject to California Government Code 
restrictions. 
~ ~ Except when authorized by the District's legislative body in accordance with Government Cade 
Section 53f~o 1 

Disclosures F~.elating ~c~ Interest I~.ate Risk. 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes ïn market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. 
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market 
interest rates. C)ne of the ways that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a 
combination ofshorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion 
of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flew and 
liquidity needed for operations. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments to market interest rate fluctuations is 
provided by the fallowing table that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity: 
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MONTEC~TQ vvATE~ D~ST~.~CT 
I~TC~TES T~ THE ~~S~C ~~~~C~~~ STATE~í1EI~T~ 
~~R THE FISCAL YEAR EI~DED JLT~~E 3{~, 202+~ 

NOTE 3 —CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk (Continued 

2020 
Remaining Maturity (in Months) 

Carrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than 

~~wa tnvestrrrent toot ~ 2,Ú74,58Z ~ 2,074,582 $ - $ - $ - 

Money market funds 4,984,946 4,984,946 

Semitropic Stored Water Recovery Units 1,924,510 1,924,510 

Held by bond trustee 

Money market funds 1,798,636 1,798,636 

$ 10,782,674 $ 10,782,674 $ - $ - $ - 

2019 

Reu~ining ivlaiurity (in tiloutlts} 

Carrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than 

Investment Type Amount Or Less Months Months 60 Months 

Certificates of deposit $ 1,221,337 $ 1,221,337 $ - $ - $ - 

Corporate bonds 749,240 749,240 

United States Treasury Notes 2,475,719 2,475,719 

CCWA Investment Poo( 2,056,248 2,056,248 

Money market funds 1,303,820 1,303,820 

Semitropic Stored Water Recovery Units 1,924,510 1,924,510 

Held by bond trustee 

Money market funds 1,819,087 1,819,087 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment wí11 not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the 
investment. This is measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. 
Presented below, is the minimum rating required by the California Government Code, the District's investment 
policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of fïscal year end for each investment type. 

2020 
Minimum 

Carrying Legal Rating; as of Fiscal Year End 
Investment Type Amount Rating Aaa Aa2 A 1 A2 A3 Not Rated 

CCWA Investment Pool $ 2,074,582 N/A $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 2,074,582 
Money market funds 4,984,946 4,984,946 
Semitropic Stored Water Recovery Units 1,924,510 1,924,510 
Held by bond trustee 

Money market funds 1,798,636 1,798,636 
$ 10,782,674 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 10,782,674 

2019 
Minimum 

Carrying; Legal Rating; as of Fiscal Year End 
Investment Type Amount Rating; Aaa Aa2 A 1 A2 A3 Not Rated 

Certificates of deposit $ 1,?21,337 N/A $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,221,337 
Corporate bonds 749,240 249,676 499,564 
United States Treasury Notes 2,475,719 2,475,719 
CCWA Investment Pool 2,056,248 2,056,248 
Money market funds 1,303,820 1,303,820 
Semitropic Stored Water Recovery Units 1,924,510 1,924,510 
Held by bond trustee 

Money market funds 1,819,087 1,819,087 
$ 11,549,961 $ 249,676 $ - $ - $ - $ 499,.564 $ 10,800,721 
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NCtTE 3 — C~iSH .~NI~ INVESTiVIEI~tTS {+~antinueci~ 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a 
government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the 
possession Dian outside party. The California government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain 
legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the 
following provision for deposits: The California government Code requires that a financial institution secure 
deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a 
depository regulated under State law {unless so waived by the governmental unit). The fair value of the pledged 
securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. 
California law also allows financial institutions to secure the District's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage 
notes having a value of 150°r'u of the secured public deposits. 

Collateral for Deposits 

The collateral for certificates of deposit is generally held in safekeeping by the Federal Horne Loan Bank in San 
Francisco as the third-party trustee. The securities are physically held in an undivided pool for all California public 
agency depositors. The State Public Administrative Office for public agencies and the Federal Home Loan lank 
maintain detailed records of the security pool which are coordinated and updated weekly. Deposit accounts are 
insured up to X250,000. 

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty {e.g. broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities 
that are in the possession of another party. The California government Code and the District's investment policy do 
not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investment. With 
respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies to direct investments in marketable securities through 
the use of mutual funds or government investment pools. 

1~+C~TE 4 -- ~IS~ iVIAI'~1A:+~EIYIEI~T 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District is a member ofthe Association of California 
Water Agencies/Joint Powers insurance Authority SAC WA/.1P1A~, ate inte~•gc~ve~~nme~ltal ~•islt: sharing joil~t po~ve~as 
authority created to provide self insurance programs for California water agencies. The purpose ofthe ACA/JP1A 
is to arrange and administer programs of self-insured losses and to purchase the appropriate amount of insurance 
coverage, At June 30, 2020, the District participated in the liability and property programs of the ACWAiJPIA as 
follows: 

~►  Liability Coverage: includes general, auto, and public officials liability resulting from third party losses 
which the District is legally liable. The ACWA JPIA pools for the first 5 million and purchases excess 
coverage up to 55 million. There is no deductible. 

In addition to the above, the District also has the following insurance coverage: 
~ Crime coverage protects the District against losses resulting from public employee dishonesty, forgery or 

alteration, and computer fraud coverage. The ACWA JPIA pools for the first $100,000, and the District 
purchases excess coverage up to 3 million. The District has a I,000 deductible per loss. 

~►  Property loss/Boiler and Machinery is paid based on the replacement cost or actual cash value for the 
property on file, subject to a X2,500 deductible per occurrence. The District has reported insured values of 
88,8~9,4~o for buildings, fixed equipment and personal property. Replacement cost applies to property 

replaced within two years after the loss, otherwise loss is paid on an actual cash value basis. Equipment 
such as turbine units, internal combustion engines, electric generators and motors, pumps and transformers 
are subject to a $25,000 to $50,000 deductible. Mobile equipment and vehicles losses are adjusted on an 
actual cash value basis, subject to a $2,500 deductible. The ACWA JP1A pools for the first $100,000, and 
purchases excess coverage up to $500 million. 

~► Workers` compensation insurance provides coverage for employees' work related injuries/illnesses covered 
by California law, and Employer's Liability Coverage up to ~4 million. The ACWA JPIA pools forthe first 
2 million and excess coverage is purchased for an additional $2 million. 
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MONTECITO WATER. D►IST~ICT 
T~T~TES T{~ T~E BASIC FIi~AI'~CIA.L, STATE~~IENTS 
FC}R TI~E FI~CAL YEAR EI~DED ~JLT~~E 30, 2020 

NOTE 4 - RíSK MANAGENíENT (Continued) 

Settled claims have not exceeded any of the coverage amounts in any of the last three fiscal years and there were 
no reductions in the District's insurance coverage during the years ending June 30, 2020, 2019, and 2018. Liabilities 
are recorded when it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated 
net of the respective insurance coverage. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not 
reported (IBNR). There were no IBNR claims payable as of June 30, 2020, 2019, and 2018. 

NOTE 5 -CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
July 1, 2019 Additions Deletions Transfers /Reclass June 30, 2020 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 

Construction ín progress 
Total capital assets not 

being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Transmission and distribution system 

Juncal dam 
Wells and water sources 
Water rights 

Bella Vista treatrr~nt plant 
Other treatmcnt plants and facilities 
Reservoirs and storage tanks 
Meters and meter boxes 

Structures and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total depreciable assets 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Transmission and distribution system 
Juncal dam 
Wells and water sources 

Water rights 
Bella Vista treatment plant 

Other treatment plants and facilities 
Reservoirs and storage tanks 
Mete~~s anei rneier boxes 
Structures and improvements 
Machinery and equiprncnt 

Total accurr~rlated depreciation 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 

Net capital assets 

$ IO1,352 $ - $ - $ - $ 101,352 

4,188,622 5,911,061 (59,841) (564,594) 9,475,248 

$ 4,289,974 $ 5,911,061 $ (59,84i) $ (564,594) $ 9,576,600 

$ 28,215,417 $ 102, l68 $ - $ 483,929 $ 28,801,5 ( 4 

2,145,448 80,665 2,226,113 

4,091,315 25,400 4, I 16,715 

142,234 142,234 

5,829,748 5,829,748 

344,294 344,294 

12,725,017 12,725,017 

1,274,438 1,274,438 

346,279 346,279 

2,207,709 238,906 2,446,615 

57,321,899 366,474 564, 594 58,252,967 

(10,3 75,076) (536,226) (1 Q911,302} 

(1,518,821) (31,923) (1,550,744) 

(3,278,531) (42,430) (3,320,961) 

(142,234) (142,234) 
(5,260, l80) (247,017) (5,507,197) 

(314,32U) (5,066) (319,386} 

(2,288,520) (  i  54, l04) (2,442,624) 

(1,106,863} (52,fi89) (1,159,552) 

(261,923) (S,OS4) (266,977) 

(1,810, 796) (123,803) (1,934,599) 

(2G,357,264) ( l,198,312) (27,555,576} 

$ 30,964,635 $ {83 l,838) $ - $ 564,594 $ 30,697,391 

$ 35,254,609 $ 5,079,223 $ (59,841) $ - $ 40,273,991 
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~}TE 5 -- ~AF'IiAL ASSETS (Continued} 

Balance í3alance 

July  i,  2Oí8 Additions í3eíctions Transfers June 30, 2Oí9 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 

band $ íOí 352 $ - $ - $ - $ I0í,352 

Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not 

being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 

Transmission and distribution system 

Juncal dam 

Wells and water sources 

Water rights 

Bella Vista treatment plant 

Qther treatment plants and facilities 

Reservoirs and storage tanks 

Meters and master boxaes 

Structures and ianprovements 

Machinery and equiprr~eni 

Total depreciable assets 

I.Jess accumulated depreciation: 

Transmission and distribution system 

Juncal dam 

Welts and water sources 

Water rights 

Bc11a Vista treatrr~nt plant 

{:}}ther treatment plants and facilities 

Reservoirs and storage tanks 

Meters and rríeter bores 

Structures and improvert~nts 

Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital arse€s being; 

depreciated, net 

Net capital assets 

, 

1,249,422 3,941,789 {306,204) {196,385) 4,188,622 

$ 1,350,774 $ 3,94í,789 $ {306,ZO4) $ {696,385) $ 4,289,974 

$ 21,54O,í 12 $ í~,745 $ - $ 515,S6O $ 28,215,417 

2,145,448 2, í 45,448 

4,052,559 38,756 4,091,3 I 5 

142,234 ! 42,234 

5,824,802 4,941 5,829,748 

344,294 344,294 

12,f 4t},25 í 84,766 12,725,0 í 7 

1,273,612 826 í,274,438 

346,279 341,279 

2, í 51,305 íO2,200 (96,855} 46,059 2,207,709 

51,415,896 256,473 (96,855) 696,385 51,321,899 

{9,860,143) {514,933) (10,375,076) 

{ ( ,494,643 } {24,178j (1,518,821) 

{3,230,448) {48,083) {3,278,531) 

{ 142,234) { 142,234) 

{4,992,018) {268,162j {5,260,180) 

{309,1 O3) (5,217) {314,320) 

(2,136,535) { 151,985} (2,288,520) 

{ I,O49,365) (57,498) { 1,106,813) 

{257,6b í ) {4,262) {261,923} 

(1, 798,259) { 109,39'Z) 96,855 (1,810,791) 

{25,270,409) (í, í 83,710) 96,855 (26,357,264) 

$ 31,195,487 $ {927,231) $ - $ 696,385 $ 30,914,635 

$ 32,546,261 à 3,01-~,552 $ (306,204) $ - $ 35,254,109 
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MCINTECIT(.~ WATER. DISTRICT 
NOTES TO TIDE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR TIDE FISCAL YEAR ENDED TE~i~~E 3C~, 2~2~ 

NQTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

The following table summarizes the changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2020 and June 30, 
2019: 

Compensated absences 
Bonds payable: 

201 OA Revenue COP 
20 l0A Revenue COP-premium 
Total bonds payable 

Loans payable 
DWR -Ortega Loan -Direct Borrowin  
AMI  Loan -Direct Borrowing 

OPEB liability 
Net pension liability 
Total other liabilities 

Total long-term liabilities 

Balance Deletions  i  Balance Due Within 
July 1, 2019 Additions Retirements June 30, 2020 One Year 

$ 378,247 $ 265,226 $ (213,626) $ 429,847 $ 107,462 

13,360,000 13,360,000 
529,168 (52,924) 476,244 52,924 

13,889,168 (52,924) 13,836,244 52,924 

g 5,419,186 (457,078} 4,962,108 232,856 
3,000,000 (3,000,000) 
1,940,133 778,534 (37,489) 2,681,178 
4,401,585 906,058 (461,858) 4,845,785 

14,760,904 1,684,592 (3,956,425) 12,489,071 232,856 
$ 29,028,319 $ 1,949,818 $ (4,222,975) $ 26,755,162 $ 393,242 

Balance Deletions / Balance Due Within 
July 1, 2018 Additions Retirements June 30, 2019 One Year 

Compensated absences $ 367,935 $ 200,346 $ (190,034) $ 378,247 $ 94,562 
Bonds payable 

2010A Revenue COP 13,360,000 13,3 60,000 
2010A Revenue COP-premium 582,092 (52,924} 529,168 52,924 
Total bonds payable 13,942,092 {52,924) 13,889,168 52,924 

Loans payable: 
DWR -Ortega Loan -Direct Borrowing 5,864,990 (445,804) 5,419,186 227,112  
AMI  Loan -Direct Borrowing 3,000,000 3,000,000 250,000 

OPEB liability 1,741,357 232,534 (33,758) 1,940,133 
Net pension liability 4,469,835 1,097,898 {1,166,148) 4,401,585 
Total other liabilities 12,076,182 4,330,432 (1,645,710) 14,760,904 477,112 

Total long-term liabilities $ 26,386,209 $ 4,530,778 $ (1,888,668) $ 29,028,319 $ 624,598 

2010A Refunding Revenue Certificates of Partici anon 

In 1998, $13,690,000 of Sep°ies 1998A revenue certificates of participation were issued. Payments of interest only 
were due through fiscal year 2014. Annual principal payments of $340,000 to $1,290,000 plus interest were due for 
the years ending June 30, 2014 through June 30, 2027 with a true interest cost of 5.37% over the life of the bonds. 
On April 8, 2010, the District refïnanced the 1998 COPs with the 2010A COPS. 

In 2010, $13,360,000 of Series 2010A Refunding Revenue Certificates of Participation were issued for the purpose 
of refinancing the Series 1998A Revenue Certificates of Participation. Scheduled annual interest payments are 
$690,463 for the years ending June 30, 2010 through June 30, 2022. Annual principal payments of $1,385,004 to 
$1,990,000 plus interest are due beginning in fiscal year 2023 and ending in fiscal year 2030 with a true interest cost 
of 5.25°/© over the life of the bonds. 

Year Principal Interest Total 

2021 $ - $ b90,463 $ 690,463 
2022 690,463 690,463 
2023 1,385,000 655,838 2,040,838 
2024 1,460,000 584,712 2,044,712 

2025 1,530,000 509,963 2,039,963 
2026-2030 8,985,000 1,228,631 10,213,631 

Total 13,360,000 $ 4,360,070 $ 17,720,070 

Less current 

Premium on debt 476,244 
Total non-current $ 13,836,244 
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1VIQNTE~ITQ WATER 1~ISTRICT  
NATES  T~ THE BASF FI~AI`~CIAL STATEMENTS 
F~}R SHE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLi~~E 3~, ~~{} 

NI~TE f — LONG-TERIVI LIABILITIES {I~Qntinued) 

De artment of Water Resources — C~rte a Reservoir Im rovement Pro'ect Contract -- Direct Borrowin 

In December 2403, the District entered into a direct borrowing loan agreement, along with Carpentaria Valley Water 
District, with the Department of Water Resources ~DWR} for a loan of 10,840,000, which was increased to 
19,940,4Q4 in July 2006. The District's share of this loan is 54°~° ofthe total amount, which is a total of 9,954,~~}0. 

The District pledged its water sales revenue as collateral to secure the Ioan and those revenues will be used to pay all 
outstanding debt principal and interest in the event of a default. The proceeds from this loan were being used to 
refinance the construction of a roof on the C}rtega Reservoir which will enable the District to meet safe drinking 
water standards established pursuant to Chapter 4, commencing with Section 116270, of Part 12, of Division 1 ~4 of 
the Health and Safety Code and California Code of Regulations. California Bank ~ Trust is the fiscal agent 
responsible for acting as trustee for the loan repayment with semi-annual payments of~295,2Io including principal 
and interest at an annual rate of 2.5132°~°. The District will be required to fund its share of a reserve fund equal to 
two semiannual payments. The funds are to be accumulated within a ten year period and be held by a trustee. 

Annual debt service payments are as follows: 

dear Princi al Interest Total 
2421 232,556 $ 62,354 295,214 
2422 474,527 115,893 594,424 
2423 456,527 143,592 594,4 ~ ~ 
2424 498,832 91,588 594,424 
2{125 511,44? 75,972 594,419 

2(126-2434 2,757,919 194,177 2,952,496 
Total 4,962,148 $ 646,876 5,648,954 

Less current X232,856} 

Total non-current 4,729,252 

I-Tolman Ca ital Co oration — Advanced l~ieterin~ Infrastructure Loan — .Direct Borrowing 

1n Mai-ch 2019, the District entered into direct burrow ing load agreelzleilt with Holii~ail Capital Coiporatiu~i far 
X3,404,404. The District pledged its water sales revenue as collateral to secure the loan and those revenues gill be 
used to pay all outstanding debt principal and interest in the event of a default. The proceeds from this loan are for 
the purchase ot~ 4,605 new vrater meters and the Advanced 1°vletering infrastructure to read those meters in an 
automated and cost effective manner which includes meter radios and their installation. The loan is to be repaid with 
semi-annual payments of $183,028 including principal and interest at an effective annual rate of 3.95°l° through 
March 15, 2029. The District irrevocably pledges all of its net water revenues to the installment payments. The loan 
was paid off early in full during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

IYt~TE 7 -- (~THEI2 PAST EMPLU~E1~iT BENEFITS ~ÚPB} 

A. Plan Descrïpti4n 

Plan ad'rninistt~atian. The District provides post-retirement medical coverage through CaIPERS under the Public 
Employees Medical and Hospital Care Act {PEMHCA}, also referred to as  PERS  Health. I~10 assets are accumulated 
in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of tsASB Statement Igo. 75. 

Benefits provided.  T'he  District offers the same medical plans to its retirees as to its active employees, with the 
general exception that upon reaching age 65 and becoming eligible for Medicare, the retiree must join one of the 
Medicare Supplement coverages offered under PEMHCA. 

Employees become eligible to retire and receive District-paid healthcare benefits upon attainment of age SQ and 5 
years of covered  PERS  service, or by attaining qualifying disability retirement status. The District's contribution on 
behalf of retirees is the same as far active employees - 100% of the PEMHCA premium for retiree and covered 
dependents, but not to exceed 139 per month for 2020. Benefits continue for the lifetime of the retiree with survivor 
benefits extended to surviving spouses for  PERS  annuitants who elect pension options with survivor benefits. 
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MOI~TECITCJ WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO TIDE BASIC FÍ~~ANCIAL STATEMEI~TTS 
FOR TIDE FISCAL YEAR ENDED J~C;i~~E 30, 2020 

NOTE 7 — OT~-IER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

B. Employees Covered 

As of June 30, 2020, actuarial valuation, the following current and former employees were covered by the benefit 
terms under the District's Plan: 

Active plan members 27 
Inactive plan members or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 10 
Total 3 ~ 

C. Contributions 

The District currently finances benefits on apay-as-you-go basis. 

D. Total OPEB Liability 

The District's OPEB Liability was measured as of June 30, 2020 and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the 
OPEB Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020. 

Actua~~ial assumptions. The total OPEB liability was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied 
to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Salary increases 2.75 
Healthcare cost trend rate 4.00% 
Inflation 2.75% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Employee Mortality Table for Males or Females, as 
appropriate, without projection. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the 2017 CaIPERS Retiree Mortality 
for All Employees. 

Retirement and turnover assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation were based on the 2017 Ca1PERS 
2.0°/©~~55 Rates for Miscellaneous Employees, the 2017 CaIPERS 2.0%~~62 Rates for Miscellaneous Employees 
and the 20 I `I CaIPERS 'Turnover for Miscellaneous Employees studies. 

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using abuilding-block method in 
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return {expected returns, net of investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected 
rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by 
adding expected inflation. To achieve the goal set by the investment policy, plan assets will be managed to earn, on 
a long-term basis, a rate of return equal to or in excess of the target rate of return of 3.50 percent. 

Discount gate. CASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following: 

a) The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments to the extent that the OPEB plan's 
fiduciary net position (if any) is projected to be sufficient to make projected benefit payments and assets 
are expected to be invested using a strategy to achieve that return; 

b) A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of 
AA/Aa or higher to the extent that the conditions in (a) are not met. 

To determine a resulting single (blended) rate, the amount of the plan's projected fiduciary net position (if any) and 
the amount of projected benefit payments is compared in each period of projected benefit payments. The discount 
rate used to measure the District's total OPEB liability is based on these requirements and the following 
information: 
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~fi~1TE i -- C~THE~ P+~~T E1~~IPLt~~IVIE.t~T BFI~FFITS (~PF~} {~ontinued) 

T~. Total (~lPEB Liability {~Qntinued} 
Lang-Terra Expected 

Return of Plan Band Buyer 20 
Reporting Date 14~ieasurement Date Investments {if any) Rate Index Discount Rate 
June ~~, 2020 June 30, 2020 2.20% 2.20% 2.20°l~ 
June 30, 2019 June 30, 201 3.50°l0 3.50% 3.50°lQ 

change of Assumptions 

The discount rate was reduced Pram 3.5% to 2.2% for the reporting date June 34, 2024. 

changes in the DPEB Liabilit~r 
Total C~PEB 

Í.~iabl ~ íty 

Balance at JUne 30, 2019 
{Valuatlan Date June 30, 2020} 1,940,133 

changes recognized far the íneasureínent period: 
service cast 90,330 

Interest 6$,829 
Difference between expected and actual experience (29,550} 
changes of assumptions 648,925 

~antribLitíanS - employer 
met ínveStínent income 
benefit payments (37,489) 
Administrative expense 

Í~et changes 741,045 
Balance at June 30, 2020 

ea~tíí`eíT2ent ~.~ June , 220} ~ ~,~~ 1,178 

Sensitivity of the total C9P~B liability to changes in tie discor~nt rate. The following presents the total C~PEB 
liability, as well as what the total DI'EB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that Is 1 
percentage point lower ~ 1.24 percent} ar 1 percentage point higher {3.24 percent) than the current discount rate: 

1%Decrease Discount Rate 1 % Increase 
1 7 (i©/~ ~ ~ ~~/ri ~ ~ ~l~/~, 

Total C}PEB Liability ~ 3,13 8,686 ~ 2,681,178 ~ 2,3 I 1,07~ 

Sensitivity of tae fatal ~Í'EI3 liability to changes in the healthcare cast trend rates. The following presents the total 
(.~PEB liability, as well as what the total C~PEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend 
rates that are 1 percentage point lower {4.44 percent decreasing to 3.44 percent} ar 1 percentage paint higher (4.44 
percent increasing to 5.00 percent) than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

1% Decrease Trend .Rate 1% Increase 

~ (~(lfl1„ d i~fl~/~ 5 ~fl~/„ 

Total C~PEB Liabi 1 ity ~ 2,239,384 $ 2,b81,178 ~ 3,248,247 

~C}PEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

Far the fiscal gear ended June 34, 2420, the District recognized OPEB expense of $241,194. As of the fiscal year 
ended June 34, 2420, the District reported deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB from the following 
sources: 
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NOTE 7 —OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS {OPEB) (Continued) 

D. Total OPEB Liability {Continued) 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflow 
of Resources of Resources 

Difference between expected and actual experience $ - $ 26,192 
Change in assumptions 641,592 

$ 641,5 92 $ 26,192 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources will be recognized ín OPEB expense as follows: 

Fiscal year ending June 30, Amount 
2021 $ 82,035 

2022 82,035 

2023 82,03 5 

2024 82,03 5 

2025 82,035 

Thereafter 205,225 
$ 615,400 

NOTE 8 —PENSION PLAN 

A. General Information about the Pension Plan 

Plan Description 

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the Public Agency Cost-Sharing 
Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (the Plan), administered by the California Public Employees' 
Retirement System (Ca1PERS). The Plan's benefit provisions are established by statute. The Plan is included as a 
pension trust fund in the CalPE1~S Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, which is available online at 
www.calpers.ca.gov. 

The Plan consists of a miscellaneous pool and a safety pool (referred to as "risk pools"), which are comprised of 
individual employer miscellaneous and safety rate plans, respectively, including those of the Montecito Water 
District. The Montecito Water District's employer rate plans in the miscellaneous risk pool include the 
Miscellaneous plan (Miscellaneous} and the  PEDRA  Miscellaneous plan  (PEDRA  Miscellaneous}. The Montecito 
water District does not have any rate plans in the safety risk pool. 

Benefits Pr©vided 

The .Plan provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits to 
plan members, who must be public employees and benefïcíaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, 
equal to one year of full time employment. Classic members and  PEDRA  Safety members with five years of total 
service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefïts.  PEDRA  Miscellaneous members with five 
years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for 
non-duty disability benefits after five years of service. The death benefit is the Basic Death Benefit. The cost of 
living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 
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Benefit formula 
Benefit vesting schedule 
Benefit payments 
Retirement age 
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 
Required employee contribution rates 
Required employer contribution rates 

Cont~ibuíiorts 
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NC)TE ~ -- PEI'~I~tJN PLAN Con tinued} 

A. General Information about the Pension Plans {Continued) 

The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2020, are summarized as follows: 

1Vliscellaneaus 

Prior to Qn or after 
January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013 

2.0% { 5 5 2.0°l4 ( 62 

5 years service 5 years service 
monthly far life monthly far life 

50-63 52-67 

1.42 6°,/o to 2.418% 1.0°/n to 2.5 °f© 

~% 6.25°/Q 

10.221 % + $289,364 6.985°l0 + ~954 

section 2(}814{c) of the California Public Employees' P.etirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates 
for alt public employers be determined an an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 
following notice of a change in the rate. Funding contributions for the Plan is determined annually on an actuarial 
basis as ofJune 30 by CaIPER. . The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the 
casts ofbenefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued 
liability. The .District is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the 
contribution rate of employees. Contributions to the pension plan from the District were X495,261 far the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2020. 

B. Pension Liabilities, .Pension Expenses and Deferred +(Jutflows/Inflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported a liability of X4,845,785 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability.  T'he  net pension liability was measured as ofJune 30, Zt119, at~d the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as ofthat date. The Ilstrlct's proportion ofthe net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions ofall Pension Plan participants, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2020, the 
District's proportion share of net pension liability for miscellaneous plans as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 was as 
follows: 

~iiscel~aneous  

Proportion-June 30, 2018 0.1 167'93% 

Proportion-June 30, 2419 0.121008°la 
Change-increase decrease) 0.004215°/© 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the .District recognized pension expense of X865,356. Pension expense 
represents the change in the net pension liability during the measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions 
and the deferred recognition of changes in investment gain/loss, actuarial gain/loss, actuarial assumptions or 
method, and plan benefits. At June 30, 2020, the District reparied deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
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NOTE 8 —PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflowsllnflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions (Continued} 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows of 
of Resources Resources 

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date $ 495,261 

Changes in assumptions 217,572 

Differences between expected and actual experience 309,5$9 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on 
retirement plan investments 
Difference in proportions 191,826 
Differences in actual contributions and proportionate 
share of contributions 

$ 1,214,248 

$ - 

76,159 

24,5 5 3 

78,429 

295,801 

$ 474,942 

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the unamortized portion of 
changes to net pension liability to be recognized in future periods in a systematic and rational manner. 

$495,261 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2021. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will 
be recognized in the pension expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Amount 

2021 $ 276,814 

2022 (73,975) 

2023 25,961 

2024 15,245 

$ 244,045 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial 
assumptions: 
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NC}TE $ -- PE~~IoI~T PLAI~ï (Continued} 

~. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Referred outflowslinflows of resources 12elated to 
Pensions Continued} 

Miscellaneous 
Valuation Date 
Measurement Date 
Actuarial Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Discount Rate 
Inflation 
Salary Increases 
Investment Rate of Return 

June 30, 2018 
June 3 0, 2 01 ~ 

Entry-Age Normal Cost Method 

7.15% 

2.SQ°fo 

Val•ies by Entry Age and Service 
7.0%Net Pension Plan Investment 

and Administrative Expenses; 
includes Inflation 

Derived using CaIPERS' Membership 
Data for all Funds { 1 } 

Contract COLA up to 2.75 %  unti  1 

Purchasing Pourer Protection Allowance 
Floor on Purchasing Power applies; 

2.75% thereafter 

Mortality 

Post Retirement Benefit 
Increase 

{1) The n~rtality table used was developed bused on CaIPIIZS'specifcdota. 

The table includes 15 years ofmoi-tality improverr~ents using /~ scale MP 201b 

publisl3ed by the Society of Actuaries. For rrxjre details on this table please refer to 

the 2©l7 experience study report. 

~1'Set?Zti?~ ~Q'te  

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. To determine whether the municipal 
bond rate should be used in the calculation of the discount rate for public agency plans {including PER.F ~}, 
CaIPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the 
actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on testing the plans, the tests revealed the assets would not run out. 
Therefore, the current 7. I percent discount rate is appropriate and the use of municipal bond rate calculation is not 
deemed necessary. The long-term expected discount rate of 7.1 ~ percent is applied to all plans in the Public 
Employees Retirement Fund, including PERF ~. The stress test results are presented in a detailed report called 
"+~ASB Crossover Testing Report" that can be obtained at CaIPERS' website under the ~ASB No. 6~ section. 

CaIPER.S is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability Management {ALN1} 
review cycle that is scheduled to be completed in February Zo22. Any changes to the discount rate will require Board 
action and proper stakeholder outreach. For these reasons, CaIPER.S expects to continue using a discount rate net of 
administrative expenses for +GARB moo, ~~ and No. 8 calculations through at least the 2021-22 fiscal year. CaIPERS 
will continue to check the materiality of the difference in calculation until such time as is has changed its 
methodology. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using abuilding-block method in 
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return {expected returns, net pension plan investment 
expense and inflation} are developed for each mayor asset class. 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CaIPER.S took into account both short-term and long-term 
market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns ofall the funds' 
asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the short-term {first ~0 years} and the long-term {I 1-
~4 years} using abuilding-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the 
present value ofbenefits were calculated far each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single 
equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flaws as the one calculated 
using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equivalent t© the single 
equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent. 
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NOTE 8 —PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred OutflowslInflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions (Continued) 

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was calculated 
using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These rates of 
return are net of administrative expenses. 

New 
Strategic Real Return Real Return 

Asset Class Allocation Years 1-1 fl{a) Years 11 +{b) 

Global Equity 50.0°/© 4.80°/© 5.98°/© 

Global Fixed Income 28.0°% 1.00% 2.62% 
Inflation Sensitive 0 .0% 0.77% 1.81% 

Private Equity 8.0% 6.30% 7.23% 
Real Estate 13.0% 3.75% 4.93% 

Liquidity 1.0°/© 0.00% -0.92% 
Total 100.0% 

(a) An expected inflation of 2.00% was used for this period. 
(b) An expected inflation of 2.92% was used for this period. 

Sensitivr.'ty o, f the Proportionate Shape of the Net Pension Lialaility to Changes in Discount Rate 

The following represents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount 
rate of 7.15 percent, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were 
calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (6.15 percent} or 1 percentage point higher (8.15 
percent} than the current rate: 

1%Decrease Discount Rate 1%Increase 
6.15% 7.15% $.15% 

District's proportionate share of the net 
pension plan liability $ 7,523,779 $ 4,845,785 $ 2,635,288 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CaIPERS 
financial reports. 

C. Payable to Pension Plan 

At June 30, 2020, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the 
fïscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

NOTE 9 —DEFERRED COMPENSATION SAVII'dGS PLAN 

For the benefït of its employees, the District participates in a 457 Deferred Compensation Program (the Program). 
The purpose of this Program is to provide deferred compensation for public employees that elect to participate in the 
Program. Generally, eligible employees may defer receipt of a portion of their salary until termination, retirement, 
death or unforeseeable emergency. Until the funds are paid or otherwise made available to the employee, the 
employee is not obligated to report the deferred salary for income tax purposes. 
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NOTE 9 —DEFERRED COMPENSATION SAVINGS PLAN (Continued) 

Federal law requires deferred compensation assets to be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants. 
Accordingly, the District is in compliance with this legislation. Therefore, these assets are not the legal property of 
the District and are not subject to claims of the District's general creditors. 

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 32, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue 
Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. Since the District has little administrative involvement and does 
not perform the investing function for this plan, the assets and related liabilities are not shown on the statement of net 
position. 

NOTE 10 —ORDINANCES #93/94 —DROUGHT PENALTY AND WATER SHORTAGE EMERGENCY 
SURCHARGE 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the Montecito Water District (MWD},along with many other water agencies 
statewide, continued to face a serious water supply shortage crisis with Santa Barbara County in the sixth year of 
drought severity classified as "D4—exceptional drought". 

In February 2014, the District declared a water shortage emergency by adopting Ordinance 93 establishing a 
mandatory water allocation/rationing program for all customer classifications and a new water service prohibition. 
Ordinance 93 was adopted to reduce excessive customer water usage due to: (1) four consecutive years of rainfall 
less than 50% of the seasonal average, and (2) to protect and extend the remaining water supply for public health and 
safety purposes. Ordinance 93 also includes a financial penalty as a customer conservation provision for customer 
monthly water use in excess of the customer monthly water supply allocation. The first occurrence of water 
coTlsumed iri excess of allocation during the water year (October September) was subject to tiered rates plus a 
penalty premium of $30 per HCF for that month. Subsequent water use, in excess of the monthly allocation, resulted 
in a penalty premium increase up to $45 per HCF for that month. In March 2015, the Board passed Ordinance No. 94 
which repealed Ordinance No. 93 and increased the allocation of water during the water shortage emergency, as well 
as, provide for penalty rates for consumption in excess of allocation. In March 2017, the Board approved a temporary 
suspension of the Ordinance 94 penalties. Subsequently, on August 23, 2017, the Board passed Ordinance 95 which 
fully repealed Ordinance 94, reclassified the drought severity to "D2-Severe Drought", and established updated water 
use restrictions. Following improved water supply conditions, in May 2019, the Board adopted Ordinance 96 
repealing Ordinance 95, establishing updated water use restrictions and reclassifying the declared drought severity to 
D 1 —Moderate Drought or Stage 1 conditions in accordance with the District Water Shortage Contingency Plan. 

In March 2015, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2124 adopting a Water Shortage Emergency Surcharge. The 
surcharge was necessary to offset the decrease in annual water sales and to cover substantial costs to manage the 
drought, including the purchase of supplemental water, as well as, the costs for the development of desalinated water, 
groundwater and other long term water supply solutions. The surcharge is based on an evaluation of water sales and 
can be adjusted through Board action. The Water Shortage Emergency Surcharge was $5,446,275 for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2020. On June 25, 2020, the Board of Directors held a Proposition 218 public hearing to consider 
adoption of Resolution 2200 establishing new water rates and charges including the repeal of the Water Shortage 
Emergency Surcharge. Following receipt of public comments and protests, Resolution 2200 was adopted by the 
Board of Directors repealing Resolution 2124 in its entirety. 

NOTE 11 —STATE WATER CONTRACT 

On June 4, 199 1, the voters of the District approved participation in the California State Water Project (WP}. As a 
result, the District joined in the formation of the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) in September 1991. Tile 
purpose of the CCWA is to provide for the financing, construction, operation and maintenance of certain local (non-
state owned) facilities required to deliver water from the SWP to certain water purveyors and users in Santa Barbara 
County. 
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NOTE 11 —STATE WATER CONTRACT (Continued} 

Each Santa Barbara County State Water Project participant, including the District, has entered into a Water Supply 
Agreement in order to provide for the development, financing, construction, operation and maintenance of the 
CCWA Project. The purpose of the Water Supply Agreements is to assist in carrying out the purposes of CCWA 
with respect to the CCWA Project by: (1) requiring CCWA to sell, and the Santa Barbara County State Water 
Project participants to buy, a specified amount of water from CCWA ("take or pay"); and (2) assigning the Santa 
Barbara County State Water Project participant's entitlement rights in the SWP to CCWA. Although the District 
does have an ongoing financial responsibility pursuant to the Water Supply Agreement between the District and 
CCWA, the District does not have an equity interest as defined by FASB Code Sec. J50.105. 

Each Santa .Barbara County State Water Project participant is required to pay to  COVA  an amount equal to its share 
of total cost of "fixed project costs" and certain other costs in the proportion established in the Water Supply 
Agreement. This includes the Santa Barbara County Project participant's share of payments to the State Department 
of Water Resources (DWR) under the State Water Supply Contract (including capital, operation, maintenance, power 
and replacement costs of the DWR facilities}, debt service on CCWA bonds and all CCWA operating and 
administrative costs. 

Each Santa Barbara County Project participant is required. to make payments under its Water Supply Agreement 
solely from the revenues of its water system. Each participant has agreed in its Water Supply Agreement to fix, 
prescribe and collect rates and charges for its water system that will be at least sufficient to yield each fïscal year net 
revenues equal to 125% of the sum of (1) the payments required pursuant to the Water Supply Agreement, and (2} 
debt service on any existing participant obligation for which revenues are also pledged. 

CCWA is composed of eight members, all of which are public agencies. CCWA was organized and exists under a 
joint exercise of powers agreement among the various participating public agencies. The Board of Directors is made 
up of one representative from each participating entity. Votes on the Board are apportioned between the entities 
based upon each entity's pro-rata share of the water provided by the project. The District's share of the project based 
upon number of acre-feet of water is 7.25% and entitles the District to 3,000 acre-feet of water per year from the 
SWP plus 3.00 acre-feet of drought capacity, depending upon the State's water allocation. Operating and capital 
expenses are allocated among the members based upon various formulas recognizing the benefits of the various 
project components to each member. 

Otï October° 1, 1992, CCWA sold $177.1 million in revenue bonds at a true interest cost of 6.64% to enable CCWA 
to finance a portion of the costs of constructing a water treatment plant to treat State water for use by various 
participating water purveyors and users within Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo Counties, a transmission system 
to deliver such water to the participating water purveyors and users within Santa Barbara County, and certain local 
improvements to the water systems of some of the participating purveyors. The District's share of bonds issued for 
this project is $27.1 million. 

In November 1996, CCWA sold $198.0 million of revenue bonds at a true interest cost oí5.55% to defease CCWA's 
$177.1 million 1992 revenue bonds and to pay certain costs of issuing the bonds. The 1996 bonds were issued in two 
series: Series A of $173.0 million and Series B of $25.0 million. The Series B bonds are subject to mandatory 
redemption from amounts transferred from the Construction and Reserve Funds upon completion of the construction 
of CCWA facilities. On June 25, 1998, the project was deemed complete and the Series B bonds were redeemed in 
October 1998. The District's share of the Series A bonds issued is $28.7 million. 

On September 28, 2006, CCWA issued Series 2006A refunding revenue bonds in the amount of $123,190,000. This 
refunded the outstanding $142,985,000 Series 1996A revenue bonds. The 2006A revenue bonds were issued at a true 
interest cost of 4.24% and were issued to reduce the Authority's total debt service payments over the next 15 years by 
$4.4 million, and to obtain an economic gain (difference between the present values of the old and new debt service 
payments} of $3.4 million. The District's share of the Series 2006A refunding revenue bonds issued is $20.3 million. 

On June 28, 2016, CCWA issued Series 2016A refunding revenue bonds in the amount of $45,470,000. This refunded 
the outstanding $59,645,000 Series 2006A revenue bonds. The 2016A revenue bonds were issued at a true interest 
cost of 1.355% and were issued to reduce the Authority's total debt service payments over the next 5 years by $5.6 
million. The District's share of the Series 2016A refunding revenue bonds issued is $B.OlV1. 
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Fiscal Year 
2{~2

~

Ï
}  2022 

2023 
2024 
2{125 

Thereafter 

Fixed Costs 
~ 

1

3
~

,s  i  ~,~ ra~ 
3,568, ~i3V 

3,651,Q43 
3,97(1,73~ 
3,982,562 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

$ 61.428.937  

~arlable +C©sts 
~ 549,597 

~,~~~~1 V} 

1,17I,216 
1,222,064 
1,275,455 

Deàt ServlCe 
~ I,689,788 

1,815,723 

~ ~ i 

~ 6,~5{1,892 
~,~~~,~! ~ 

4,822,2 l9 
5,192,794 
5,

/

2
~ A
5
,
8

#
,
(
11

y 
1 
r
7 

~~,444,9~ 5 

~ ~ ~~.~~%~,~~~ ~ 5,341.121 ~ 3.SQ5.5II 

The numbers provided from the table above, are estimated based upon the following assumptions. Starting with the 
fiscal year 2024/202 1, the CCwA fïxed costs are estimated to increase 3°f© annually and are projected to the year 2O3í . 
I~To variable costs are assumed after 2424/2025 because delivery requests are not made beyond that year. The debt 
service payments are based upon estimated final debt service schedules and are subject to change. The entire chart 
was supplied by CCVVA as of 7/27/2020. 

The projected required costs of State water Project for the District do not reflect the effects ofprepayments and credits 
held at CCA.. The prepayments and credits lower the future of payments to CCwA for the State water Project. 

Estimates of the District's share ofthe project fixed costs of the State water Project {S~w'P} are provided annually by 
the State. The estimates are subject to future increases or decreases resulting from changes in planned facilities, 
refinements in cost estimates and inflation. 

During the next five years and thereafter, payments under the State Water Contract, exclusive of variable power costs, 
are currently estimated by the State to be as follows: 

Fiscal Year Total 
202 I ~ 6,~5~,892 

2{}22 6,506,692 
2023 4,822,219 
2(124 5,192,794 
2025 5,258,017 

Thereafter 42,444,95 
$ 7'1},275,569 

Additional information and complete financial statements for the ° are available for public inspection at 255 
Industrial gay, Buellton, ., betw~ee~~ the hours of a.~~~. and 5 p.t~., Monday through Friday. 

l~+~JTE 12 -- CC)MM~TIV~E.I`~TS A1'~1D ~t~I~TII~~EI~+I+~IES 

The L3nited States Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation {"[.,TBR"~ entered into an agreement on 
September 12, 1949 with the Santa Barbara County water Agency (the "County") and constructed the Cachuma 
Project on the Santa Y~nez River. The District entered into an agreement with the County to purchase water from those 
facilities. The agreement fixes charges for water furnished to repay the capital costs, and to pay the costs to operate 
and maintain works and facilities at Lake Cachuma and Bradbury Dam. Both these contracts were renewed in 1995. 

Cater ater Treatment  dant  

The District currently receives approximately 50% of its water supplies from or through the Cachuma Project. These 
surface water supplies are treated at the Ciíy of Santa Barbara's Cater water Treatment .Plant. The District entered into 
a joint powers agreement with the City of Santa Barbara, effective November 1, 2403, in which the District agreed to 
participate ín a California Drinking water State Revolving Fund contract financing totaling 19.2 million to fund 
improvements required at the Cater water Treatment plant. The District's annual payments for its share of the debt 
service are ~231,~47 per year. 

Cater C~ : ~n~ P~~~ jest 

The District currently receives approximately 54% of its water supplies from or through the Cachuma Project. These 
surface water supplies are treated at the City of Santa Barbara's Cater Water Treatment Plant. The District entered into 
a joint powers agreement with the City of Santa Barbara, effective November 1, 2003, in which the District agreed to 
participate in a California Drinking water State Revolving Fund contract to fund improvements required at the Cater 
water Treatment Plant. The District's annual payments for its share of the debt service are $27~,34~ per year. 

35 



MONTECITO WATER DISTR.ICT' 
NC~TES T~ THE  BANC  FII`~ANCIAL ~TATEMEi'~T~ 
FC~R THE FISCAL ~EAR. ENI~ED JLTNE 30, 2020  

NOTE 12 —COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued) 

CO1'1StYZlCtI  oi?  COtZtYQ'CtS 

The District has a variety of agreements with private parties relating to the installation, improvement or modification 
of water facilities and distribution systems within its service area. 

Litigation 

In the ordinary course of operations, the District is subject to claims and litigation from outside parties. After 
consultation with legal counsel, the District believes that there are no Iegal matters that will materially affect its 
financial condition. 

NOTE 13 — SPECIAL ITEMS 

Legal 

The District has been served with several lawsuits as a result of the Thomas Fire of December 2017 and subsequent 
debris flow that took place on January 9, 201$. In excess of 400 claimants have filed actions against the District. It 
has been reported that Southern California Edison ["SCE"] may be primarily responsible for causing the Thomas Fire 
and, by extension, the subsequent debris flow. The District has been informed that SCE has approximately $1 billion 
in insurance coverage for this loss. The District is afforded $60 million in insurance coverage, which includes several 
layers of excess coverage. Although the District's potential liability in this matter appears to be minimal, exposure is 
indeed significant. District's litigation counsel has informed the District that it is in a highly defensible position. The 
District expects that this case will either be totally defended or resolved well within the limits of the District's 
insurance coverage. 

Settlement 

In July 201$, the District and other public entity Plaintiffs, including the County of Santa Barbara, initiated a lawsuit 
against Southern California Edison (SCE) alleging that SCE was responsible for the Thomas Fire and subsequent 
debris flow that occurred on January 9, 201$. The District suffered immediate damage to multiple components of its 
infrastructure from the Thomas Fire and debris flow, as well as an ongoing loss of capacity at Jameson Lake, one 
source of the District's water supply. The lawsuit sought damages for both the immediate losses and future ongoing 
costs. In December 2019, SCE settled the lawsuit brought by the public entity Plaintiffs, and the District's share of 
the setile~neï~t was ~$,164,977, of wl~icl~ $299,12 has been held back by litigation counsel in the event additional 
costs must be paid. The District has used a portion of these proceeds tt~ pay off debt associated with the Automated 
Meter Infrastructure  (AMI}  Program in the amount of $2,$76,222 in effort to keep rates as low as possible for 
customers. 

NOTE 14 —SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Debt Refinancing 

In September 2020, the District successfully refinanced its outstanding 2010 Certificates of Participation (COP) bonds. 
The District had $13,360,000 outstanding at approximately 5.17% interest rate. The principal reason for the refinance 
was to get a savings from reduced interest rates. In the refinance process, it was determined that the District could also 
take advantage of reduced interest rates on its Department of Water Resources (DWR} State Revolving Fund (SRF) 
loan, which had an outstanding amount of $4,962,107 at 2.513% interest at the time of the refinance. In an additional 
effort to save money through the refinancing, the District used $3,000,000 of the remaining SCE settlement funds to 
pay down the total debt included in the refinancing. By combining the 2010 CDP's, the DWR SRF loan and the 
$3,000,000 cash payment, the District has reduced its refinanced debt obligation to $11,390,000 at an interest rate of 
1.21°/©. This reduction will save the .District approximately $3,000,000 over the remaining term of the new 2020 
CC~P's, which is July 1, 2029. 

CO VID 19 

©n January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization ("WH4") announced a global health emergency because of a 
new strain of coronavirus originating in Wuhan, China (the "COID-19 outbreak") and the risks to the international 
community as the virus spreads globally beyond its point of origin. In March 2020, the VVHO classified the COVID-19 
outbreak as a pandemic, based on the rapid increase in exposure globally. 
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1`~oT'E 14 — SUB~EQUENT E~EI~iTS (~antinued} 

The full impact ofthe CC} II~-19 outbreak continues to evolve as of the date of this report. As such, it is uncertain as 
to the full magnitude that the pandemic will have on the District's financial condition, liquidity, and future results of 
operations. Níanagement is actively monitoring the global situation on its financial condition, liquidity, operations, 
suppliers, and workforce. liven the daily evolution of the C(~VID- l 9 outbreak and the global responses to curb its 
spread, the District is not able to estimate the effects of the CC~VID-1 ~ outbreak on its results of operations, f rnancial 
condition, or liquidity as ofthe date of issuance ofthese financial statements. To date, the District has not experienced 
a measurable impact to its financial condition, liquidity, operations, suppliers and workforce as a result ofC{~VID-19~. 

Carrtract ~xtensir~ns 

As mentioned in Note l2, the Cachuma I'ro~ct contracts that were renewed in I995 were amended in September 2020 
extending the contract term by 3-years to September 2023. This extension is to provide additional time for contract 
renewal. Pending the outcome ofthe contract renewal process, the operation ofthe Cachuma Project, including future 
storage of water in project facilities remains uncertain. 

.~r~n  Terna  ~~ter Supply Agreement with City of Santa ,8~rbara 

In September 2020, the District entered into along-term Water Supply Agreement {~VSA) with the City of Santa 
Barbara involving, the City supplying and the District receiving 1,430 acre feet of potable water irrespective of 
hydrologic conditions for a term of 50 years. This reliable, drought proofwater supply, backed by the City's Charles 
~. li~ieyer Desalination Facility, will become part of the District's permanent water supply portfolio and will help 
counter the regulatory, environmental, and climatic challenges impacting the District's current water sources. Water 
deliveries and the associated expenses will be realized by the District beginnïng in January 2022. The associated 
expenses are incorporated into the .District current water rates and charges adopted by the Board of Directors, via 
F~esolution 2200 on ,Tune 25, 202©. 
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MCINTECITO WATER DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE C3F PROPQRTIC3NATE SHARE QF NET PENSIaN LIABILITY 
Last 10 Years* 
As of June 30, 2020 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan. 

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.04729% 0.04568% 0.04507% 0.04388% 0.04117% 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 4,845,785 $ 4,401,585 $ 4,469,835 $ 3,797,410 $ 2,825,954 

Covered payroll $ 2,370,119 $ 2,240,729 $ 2,064,143 $ 1,767,276 $ 2,098,340 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as 
percentage of covered payroll 204.45% 196.44% 216.55% 214.87°/© 134.68°/© 

Plan's total pension liability $ 41,426,453,489 $ 38,944,855,364 $ 37,161,348,332 $ 33,358,627,624 $ 31,771,217,402 

Plan's fiduciary net position $ 31,179,414,067 $ 29,308,589,559 $ 27,244,095,376 $ 24,705,532,291 $ 24,907,305,871 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 75.26% 75.26°/© 73.31 % 74.06% 78.40% 

2015 

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.04313% 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 2,684,006 

Covered payroll $ 1,984,673 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as 
percentage of covered payroll 135.24% 

Plan's total pension liability $ 30,829,966,631 

Plan's fiduciary net position $ 24,b07,502,515 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 79.82% 

Notes t© Schedule: 
Changes in assurn tp ions 
In 2018, inflation was changed from 2.75 percent to 2.50 percent and individual salary increases and overall payroll growth was reduced 
from 3.00 percent to 2.75 percent. 

In 2017, as part of the Asset Liability Management review cycle, the discount rate was changed from 7.65% to 7.15%. 

In 2016, the discount rate was changed from 7.5% (net of administrative expense) to 7.65% to correct for an adjustment to 
exclude administrative expense. 

In 2015, amounts reported as changes in assumptions resulted primarily from adjustments to expected retirement ages of general employees 

~`- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only six years are shown. 
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Mí~1~+iTECIT() ~VATER DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE ~~ PEI~iSIt~N ~©NTRIBUTIaNS 
Last 14 Years* 
As of June 34, 2424 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan. 

2020 2019 2015 2017 2Ú16 
$ 495,Zb 1 ~ 424,172 ~ 349,347 ~ 3 l 2,822 $ 282,423 

{495,261) 
Q' 
 {424, l fit} 

Q' 
 ~349,347} {312,822} (282,423} 

~ - d7 - ~JJ - `.j7 - ~.{7 - 

~ 2,345,321 ~ 2,374, l l 9 $ 2,244,729 $ 2,4b4,143 $ 1,767,276 

21.12% 17.94°fo 15.59% 15.16% 15.96% 

_~__ 

contractually required cantribution {actuarially determined) 

contribution in relation to the actuarially determined 
contributions 
contribution def ciency {excess} 

Covered payroll 

cantributions as a percentage of covered payroll 

Contractually required contribution {actuarially determined} 22fí,841 

cantribution in relation to the actuarially determined 
cantributions {226,841 } 
cantribution deficiency (excess} ~ - 

Covered payroll 2,Ú98,34O 

contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 10.81 % 

dotes t© Schedule 
Valuation Date: 6/34/2417 

The actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contributions for fiscal 
year 2018!2419 were derived from the June 34, 2417 funding valuation report. 

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age formal 

AmortiZatlon Methad/Perlod F`a~' details, see Jule 3O, 2017 fundtn , valuaíluc~ report. 

Inflation 2.63% 

Salary Increases Varies by entry age and service 

Payroll +C..~rrowth 3.00% 

Investment Rate of Return 7.4% net of pension plan investment and administrative expenses, 
includes inflation. 

Retirement Age The probabilities of retirement are based on the 2014 CaIPERS 
Experience Study for the period from 199`7 to 2447. 

Mortality The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2410 caíPERS 
Experience Study for the period Pram 1997 to 2447. 
Pre-retirement and past-retirement mortality rates include 5 years 
of projected mortality improvement using Scale AA published by 
the Society of Actuaries. 

Valuation Bate: 6134/2417 6/34/2016 bí34/2415 
Discount Rate: 7.154% 7.375% 7.654% 

*- Fiscal year 2415 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only six years are shown. 
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MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT 
SCHED~ILE OF CHANGES IN THE TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY ANI~ RELATEi~ RATIOS 
Last 10 Years* 
As of June 30, 2020 

Measurement Period 
Total OPEB Liability 

Service cost 
Interest on the total OPEB liability 
Actual and expected experience difference 
Changes in assumptions 
Changes in benefit terms 
Benefit payments 
Net change in total OPEB Liability 

Total OPEB liability- beginning 
Total OPEB liability-ending 

Covered payroll 

Total OPEB liability as a percentage 
of covered payroll 

2020 2019 2018 

$ 90,330 $ 81,048 $ 78,879 
68,829 61,775 62,860 

(29,550) 
648,925 89,711 

(37,489) (33,758) (32,460) 
741,045 198,776 109,279 

1,940,133 1,741,357 1,632,078 
$ 2,681,178 $ 1,940,133 $ 1,741,357 

$ 2,345,321 $ 2,370,119 $ 2,240,729 

114.32% 81.86% 77.71% 

~- Fiscal year 2018 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only three years are shown. 



~oT~~~Ta►  wAT~ ~~sT~.~cT 
SCHEI~L}LE ~~ ~~~~ CC~~ïTRIBUTIC.3I~~ 
Last 1 ~ Years 
As of June 30, 202fl 

As of June 30, 2020, the plan is not administered through a qualified trust. Therefore there is no Actuarially Determined 
Contribution {ADC). Benefit payments and implicit subsidy of $37,489 were made on apay-as-you-go basis for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

As of June 30, 2019, the pían is not administered through a quaíi~ed trust. Therefore there is no Actuarially Determined 
Contribution {ADC). Benefit payments and implicit subsidy of ~33,7~8 were made on apay-as-you-go basis far the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. 

As of June 30, 2018, the plan is not administered through a qualified trust. Therefore there is no Actuarially Deterrrlined 
Contribution {ADC). Benefit payments and implicit subsidy of X32,460 were made on apay-as-you-go basis far the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. 
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